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Mr. R.-P. Mcdonald EReeves CParrish
Senior Vice President ACRS (10) ORB #1 Gray file
Alabama Power Company
Post Office Box 2641
Birmingham, Alabama 35291

Dear Mr. Mcdonald:

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF ONE-TIME SCHEDULE CHANGE FOR OPERATOR REQUALIFICATION
EXAMINATIONS - JOSEPH M. FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2

The annual written examinations for the licensed operator requalification
program have been conducted in May/ June. By letter dated January 2,1985,
you indicated that the upcoming refueling outages are scheduled to commence
in January 1985 for Unit 2 and in April 1985 for Unit 1. The close
proximity of these outages will necessitate a delay in the start of operator
classroom training until May 1985. Therefore, the earliest possible time
that the written examinations could be given would be during the five
week period commencing the third week of October 1985.

This schedule would allow for adequate staffing during the refueling
outages and completion of the classroom training program. Accordingly, you
requested a one-time change to the requalification training program
schedule to allow the annual written examination to be given in
October / November 1985. You will return to the regular written examination
schedule in 1986 with a base month of May.

We have reviewed your rationale for the request. Based on our review, we
find that the one-time schedule change for the requalification program
annual written examinations would not have a significant effect on the public
health and safety. Therefore, we find that the one-time proposed schedule
change is acceptable.

Sincerely,

/s/DLWigginton/ acting for,

Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated
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Dear Mr. Mcdonald:

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF ONE-TIME SCHEDULE CHANGE FOR OPERAT REQUALIFICATION
EXAMINATIONS - JOSEPH M. FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT ITS 1 AND 2

The annual written examinations for the licensed opera or requalification
program have been conducted in May/ June. By letter ted January 2, 1985,
you indicated that the upcoming refueling outages a scheduled to commence
in January 1985 for Unit 2 and in April 1985 for t 1. The close
proximity of these outages will necessitate a del in the start of operator,

classroom training until May 1985. Therefore, e earliest possible time
that the written examinations could be given wo d be during the five
week period commencing the third week of Octo 1985.

This schedule would allow for adequate staf ng during the refueling
outages and completion of the classroom trq ning program. Accordingly, you
requested a one-time change to the requalffication training program
schedule to allow the annual written exa ination to be given in
October / November 1985. You will return to the regular written examination
schedule in 1986 with a base month of ay.

We have reviewed your rationale for he request. Based on our review, we
find that it would not have signif cant effect on the public health and
safety to allow the licensee a o -time schedule change for the
requalification program annual itten examinations. Therefore, we find
that the one-time proposed sch dule change is acceptable.

Sincerely,

Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing
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As stated
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1 Mr. R. P. Mcdonald Joseph M. Farley Nuclear Plant
Alabama Power Company Units 1 and 2 l

cc: Mr. W. O. Whitt D. Biard MacGuineag, Esquire
Executive Vice President Volpe, Boskey and Lyons
Alabama Power Company 918 16th Street, N.W.
Post Office Box 2641 Washington, DC 20006
Birmingham, Alabama 35291

Charles R. Lowman
Mr. Louis B. Long, General Manager Alabama Electric Corporation
Southern Company Services, Inc. Post Office Box 550
Post Office Box 2625 Andalusia, Alabama 36420
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

James P. O'Reilly
Houston Ccunty Comission Regional Administrator - Region II
Dothan, Alabama 36301 U.S. Nuclaar Regulatory Commission

101 Marietta Street, Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30303

George F. Trowbridge, Esquire
Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge Ira L. Myers, M.D.
1800 M Street, N.W. State Health Officer
Washington, DC 20036 State Department of Public Health

State Office Building
Chai rman Montgomery, Alabama 36130
Houston County Commission
Dothan, Alabama 36301

Robert A. Buettner, Esquire
Balch, Bingham, Baker, Hawthorne,

Williams and Ward
Post Office Box 306
Birmingham, Alabama 35201

Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Post Office Box 24 - Route 2
Columbia, Alabama 36319

'

State Department of Public Health
ATTN: State Health Officer
State Office Building
Montgomery, Alabama 36104

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region IV
345 Courtland Street, N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30308


